

SANDRA HANNA

CONTACT INFORMATION



Achrafieh, Lebanon



+961-03 78 64 98



✓ Sandrahanna12@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Field worker Jan 2016-Jan 2019

Social media March 2019-June 2019

Scout leader 2016 till now

AND- Akkar network for development

Planning and organizing meetings, coordinating with different parties such as municipalities and schools, collecting data, budget management, submitting activity reports.

Smart Posts

Building and executing social media strategy, preparing editorial calendar, setting up company's page within many social media platforms using high skills in using Adobe Photoshop.

Scouts of Lebanon

Preparing meetings, organizing and overseeing activities, make proper provisions for any activities undertaken, promote a healthy friendly environment.

EDUCATION

Bachelor in marketing 2019-2020

Lebanese University Faculty of economic sciences and business

Working on my graduation thesis; Marketing Strategy of Total station

Lebanese Baccalaureate 2014

Kobayat official high school Sociology and economics

ABOUT ME

I am passionate person when it comes to advertising and digital marketing. I like to broaden my area of expertise in many fields. I'm at my best when working within a group where I can develop my communication and organizational skills. Working for an NGO taught me how to deal with different communities while managing many aspects of a given project.

Languages

Arabic English French



SKILLS

Microsoft Office Adobe Photoshop Writing reports Ppt presentation



PERSONAL SKILLS

Hard Work Teamwork Communication

